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Chapter 859 
"What is there to say? We bid on our own merits.” 
Nicole instantly poured cold water on Sean's 
suggestion. Immediately , a 
leader from Aegis Corporation came on stage to say 
some words of thanks, and then a staff member read 
out the bid evaluation 
principles and things to note before he proclaimed the 
start of the bidding process. 
"The bidding has now officially started." The person in 
charge of the project walked up to the stage and started 
introducing the 
project. 
"The above is the content of this project." 
Next, a staff member confirmed that all the bidders 
were present and then went through some more 
procedures. 
"It is the bid opening time." Harvey looked at Nicole 
and reassured her. 
“Don’t be nervous. We’ll get it.” 
“I’m not nervous. It's just too boring to sit here." Nicole 
gave an unexpected reply. 
After the bid opening and quoting, the project manager 
made the last announcement . 



"The winning bid for the Aegis Corporation project 
goes to Riddle Corporation.” Sean and Harvey breathed 
a sigh of relief . 
At this time, the McCarthy family members stood up 
to oppose the outcome of the bid. Mr. Harmon gave 
Luke a sharp look, and 
Luke immediately flinched. 
The project manager stepped forward and looked at 
Luke with impartiality. 
“Aegis Corporation’s bids have always been fair and 
impartial. Are you questioning Aegis Corporation???" 
Luke and the others 
were too scared to speak again. 
After the bidding was concluded, Nicole, Harvey, and 
Sean were heading out the door when Luke suddenly 
came over and said 
with a smile, "Sean, Riddle Corporation was expected 
to win this time. 
After all, your company is already strong enough. 
Not to mention you now have the Ellison family 
backing you up. 
Congratulations." Sean exchanged a look with Nicole 
and Harvey, wondering what this cunning man was 
trying to pull here. 
“Thank you, Mr. McCarthy.” Sean did not want to say 
more. 
He walked past Luke and left. 



Seeing the three of them leave, Luke was exasperated. 
“If it weren’t for Mr. Harmon, do you think you could 
win the bid?" 
In the car, Nicole made a phone call to Daniel. 
“The bidding session is over. 
We won the bid." "Really?" Daniel was holding the 
phone in excitement. 
“When you guys return, we will celebrate. 
By the way, invite Harvey to join us." "Okay." Nicole 
was happy to win the bid today, so she did not mind 
having Harvey come 
along. 
Today, Nicole went shopping and ran into Norah, who 
was happily chatting with her friends. 
When Norah looked up, she saw Nicole , whose face 
reminded her of what happened on the sports day, and 
things still clouded 
her sanity. 
"Nicole, I didn't expect to run into you, yokel." Norah 
had taken to using that phrase to belittle her. 
Nicole did not bother to respond but wanted to walk 
past her on the other side, but Norah stood in her way. 
"You feel so proud of yourself now, don't you? Not 
only did you steal all the limelight from me, but you 
also caused me to be 
scolded by my teacher. Why did you do that to me?" 
Norah spilled her guts in the street. 



“Don’t blame others here for your ineptitude. You 
might as well go improve yourself if you have the 
time,” Nicole retorted. 
"Do you think you are qualified to lecture me just 
because you’re a famous person at school? I think you 
deserve a good 
beating.” Norah was furious and reached out to slap 
Nicole. 
But Nicole parried her attack and knocked her to the 
ground instead. 
Lying on the ground, Norah felt so humiliated. 
Nicole walked past her and left. 
At first, she thought of coming out for a break, but 
bumping into Norah had ruined her day. 
After Nicole left, Norah sat on the floor and called 
Gloria. 
Instead of going home, Nicole went to the café. 
Seeing Nicole come in, Claus greeted her, sat her down, 
and made her a cup of coffee. He also noticed that 
Nicole was not in a 
good mood. So he took out his phone and sent a 
message to Jared…It did not take long before Jared 
appeared in the café’s 
doorway. 

 
 


